From: -

Sent: 08 August 2017 13:30
To:
Subject: FW: SMS fees - Default Notification Settings

Hello again Team,

Re the action point | took away last week, here is the response from-l’m still not convinced this automatic opt
in should be allowed, but if it is, we will need to make it as clear as possible in the launch comms that users should
opt out in their app settings to avoid the extra 10p charges.

Regards,

_ Project Delivery Manager

States of Jersey| Department for Infrastructure | South Hill | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 4US

t. +44 (0) 1534 . +44 (0 [ - B - o .o | w. www.gov.je
From: [zt e paybyphone.com]

To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: SMS fees - Default Notification Settsngs

Hi

Customers will be opted in for both SMS and email (where email has been provided). Customers are shown that
they have been opted in when registering.

Before the customers pays the charge is shown which will detail optional extras.

Thanks

: payf : 'phonﬁf-l Senior Account Executive _| paybyphone.co.uk

From: [N (aitto S @ cov jc)

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 12:59 PM
To _<-@Davbvphone com>
co/ - - > I - - .-

Subject RE: SMS fees - Default Notification Settings

Thanks -— although to clarify, when you say SMS opted in — do you mean both receipts and reminders, or just
one or the other ( and if so which one).

If both, that means the price of parking would look 20p more per hour than expected when users get to the PAY
page for the first time.



It surprises me that they would be automatically switched on at download, as | kind of thought the point of Opt in
was that you needed explicit permission from consumers before they can be charged.

Look forward to hearing, as we need to consider adding this to FAQs / public comms for the Green Street launch.

Regards,

_I Project Delivery Manager

States of Jersey| Department for Infrastructure | South Hill | St Helier | lersey | JE2 4US

t. +44 (0) 1534 ENGNN:N:~. +£14(O_| e-@gov.ie | w. www.gov.je

From:- [mailto-@ paybyphone.com]

Sent: 02 August 2017 12:35
To:
Subject: RE: Default Notification Settings

i

| can confirm the following:

Registrations via Android = SMS and email opted in automatically
Registrations via i0S = SMS and email opted in automatically
Registration mobile web = SMS and email opted in automatically
Registration via IVR = Opted out automatically for all options

Thanks

i3 payt ‘i;,iphonei-l Senior Account Executive |_| paybyphone.co.uk

From: [ (aio IR - zo . .ic]

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 12:48 PM

To: <.@paybyphone.com>

Subject: Default Notification Settings

Hi- can you please confirm, when a new user downloads the app on either Android or App store, and registers
on the website or IVR, are the default settings off for SMS receipts and reminders, and on for Email receipts?

Thanks

_f Delivery Manager: eGovernment

Jubilee Wharf | 24 The Esplanade | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8XT

t. +44 (0) 1534 -m. +44(O_| e-@gov.ie | w. www.gov.je




From: - [mailto-@pavbvohone.com]

Sent: 17 09:18
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Password Reset Process - SMS or e-mail?

Hi

Customers will receive an email and an SMS.

As mentioned previously, there are a few tickets for Jersey SMS open — devs will be in testing / changing ‘things’
which will have an impact on some SMS’ being sent. Once the tickets are deployed all future SMS’s will be received.

Thanks

3+ pay: phonel- Senior Account Executive E- paybyphone.co.uk

From: | (aitto N zo . c]

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 6:47 PM

To SN - o2 >, hone com>
ce: I - o >

Subject: Password Reset Process - SMS or e-mail?
0

| appreciate we are having issues receiving SMS messages at the moment, but can you please confirm how the
password reset process is supposed to work?

I have requested a password reset on the same account by both app and website today, and have received an e-mail
for each, which is unexpected as both screens advise the reset will come by SMS:

App



TO RESET YOUR
PASSWORD, PLEASE ENTER
YOUR PHONE NUMBER

%

SEND VIA SMS

GHI JKL MNO
s 8 9
PQRS TUV WXYZ

Website



Reset Password

Check your phone for a text message
with further instructions. If it doesn't
arrive within 5 minutes, please
contact customer service.

Dismiss

| have not received a text for either, but wonder, if our SMS was working as it should right now, would | still receive
an e-mail as well? This could lead to confusion by the public .

Thanks

-l Project Delivery Manager

States of Jersey| Department for Infrastructure | South Hill | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 4US

t. +44 (0) 1534 . +440 G - B <oV e | v. www.gov.je

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without
the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on
these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been
scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions
of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the contents of this email
and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other enactment, including the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2005.




This e-mail message, including any attachments, from PayByPhone Technologies Inc. or PayByPhone Limited (collectively, "PayByPhone™) is confidential and for the
personal use of the recipient(s) identified above. This message may &lso be legally privileged. If it is not intended for you, do not disclose, copy or distribute the message but
delete it immediately and notify the sender by ¢-mail or telephone +1 866 783 7787 or +44(0)330 400 4357.

Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and not necessarily those of PayByPhone. The message shall not form part of any legally binding
contract or obligation.

PayByPhone ¢lectronic communication systems are monitored without user consent to: investigate or to detect unauthorized use; prevent or defect crime; establish the
existence of facts relevant to PayByPhone; or ascertain compliance with regulatory practices relevant to the business of PayByPhone.

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by a third party ¢-mail management provider. PayByPhene cannot accept liability for any damage which you may suffer as a result

of virus infection, We recommend that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment,
L

This e-mail message, including any attachments, frem PayByPhone Technologies Inc. or PayByPhone Limited (collectively, "PayByPhone”) is confidential and for the
personal use of the recipient(s} identified above. This message may also be legally privileged. If it is not intended for you, do not disclose, copy or distribute the message but
delete it immediately and notify the sender by e-mail or telephone +1 866 783 7787 or +44(0)330 400 4357,

Any views or apinions expressed in this message are those of the author and not niecessarily those of PayByPhone. The message shall'not form part of any legally binding
contract or obligation.

PayByPhone electronic compunication systems are monitored without user consent to: investigate or to detect unauthorized use; prevent or detect crime; establish the
existence of facts relevant to PayByPhone; or ascertain compliance with regulatory practices relevant to the business of PayByPhone.

"Fhis e-mail has been scanned for vituses by a third party e-mail management provider. PayByPhone cennot accept liability for any damage which you may suffer as a result
of vims infection, We recommend that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

This e-mail message, including any attachments, fom PayByPhone Technologies Inc. or PayByPhone Limited (collectivelly, "PayByPhone™) is confidential and for the
personal use of the recipient(s) identified above. This message may alse be legally privileged. If it is not intended for you, do not disclose, copy or distribute the message but
delete it immediately and notify the sender by e-mail or telephone +1 866 783 7787 or +44(0)330 400 4357.

Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and not necessarily those of PayByPhone. The message shall not form part of any legally binding
contract or obligation.

PayByPhone electronic communication systems are monitored without user consent to: investigate or tq detect unauthorized use; prevent or detect crime; establish the
existence of facts relevant to PayByPhone; or ascertain compliance with regulatory practices relevant to the business of PayByPhone.

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by a third party e-mail management provider, PayByPhone cannot accept liability for any damage which you may suffer as a result
of virus infection. We recommend that you carry cut your own virus checks before opening any attachment.





